
From: Kopta, Gregory (UTC)
To: Roberson, Jeff (UTC); Nigel Malden
Cc: Richard A. Finnigan (rickfinn@localaccess.com); Brown, Sally (UTC); Daniel Rankin; Tia Uy; Anna Lee; UTC DL

Records Center
Subject: RE: Hand v. Rainier View Water Company, UW-170924
Date: Thursday, August 23, 2018 3:10:42 PM

Mr. Malden,
 
I find good cause to extend the filing of post-hearing briefs, and I grant your request to move the
deadline to Monday, August 27, 2018. I ask the Records Center to post this email exchange in the
docket to memorialize this schedule change.
 
Gregory J. Kopta
Administrative Law Judge
(360) 664-1355
 
Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.

 
 

From: Roberson, Jeff (UTC) 
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 3:08 PM
To: Nigel Malden <nm@nigelmaldenlaw.com>; Kopta, Gregory (UTC) <gregory.kopta@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Richard A. Finnigan (rickfinn@localaccess.com) <rickfinn@localaccess.com>; Brown, Sally (UTC)
<sally.brown@utc.wa.gov>; Daniel Rankin <drankin@pregodonnell.com>; Tia Uy
<tuy@pregodonnell.com>; Anna Lee <Anna@nigelmaldenlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Hand v. Rainier View Water Company, UW-170924
 
Dear Judge Kopta,
 
Staff has no objection to continuing the filing deadline for the brief until Monday.
 
Cheers,
Jeff
 

From: Nigel Malden [mailto:nm@nigelmaldenlaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 3:05 PM
To: Kopta, Gregory (UTC) <gregory.kopta@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Richard A. Finnigan (rickfinn@localaccess.com) <rickfinn@localaccess.com>; Roberson, Jeff (UTC)
<jeff.roberson@utc.wa.gov>; Brown, Sally (UTC) <sally.brown@utc.wa.gov>; Daniel Rankin
<drankin@pregodonnell.com>; Tia Uy <tuy@pregodonnell.com>; Anna Lee
<Anna@nigelmaldenlaw.com>
Subject: RE: Hand v. Rainier View Water Company, UW-170924
 
Dear Judge Kopta,
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I am writing to ask whether we may move the deadline for filing our closing brief to Monday, August
27, 2018?  I have discussed this with counsel for RVWC Dan Rankin today, who does not object.  I left
a voice mail message for Jeff Roberson but have not heard back yet.  I am sorry for any
inconvenience to anyone but my assistant was out today with medical issue and I really could use
the weekend to finish the project.  Thank you.  Nigel
 

Nigel Malden | ATTORNEY | NIGEL MALDEN LAW, PLLC

 
nm@nigelmaldenlaw.com
 
Nigel Malden Law, PLLC
711 Court A Suite 200
Tacoma, Washington 98402
 
Ph: 253-627-0393
Fax: 844-273-6067
 
www.nigelmaldenlaw.com
--
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this message and any attachments may contain
privileged and confidential information and/or protected health information (PHI) in accordance
with state and federal law. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this email message and/or any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have received this transmission in error, please
notify the sender immediately at our office (253) 627-0393 and permanently delete this email and
any attachments.
 
Smokeball Reference: 5c3dd8c0-81fa-45bb-8d02-7ed06848adce/96b472ed-f0da-4476-a8bb-75d222d6bb4f.
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